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Exhibit 8

RFP for Electronic Medical Records System (EMR)
Technical Proposal Requirements


Technical Proposal Requirements

The contractor is required to provide information that describes the approach, philosophy; technical solution (current or proposed) that will clearly convey the direction and techniques the contractor team will use to complete the overall EMR project.  Alternative solutions to any implied direction by OMH in the questions, scenarios or requirements can be proposed but will require the contractor to account within their overall cost estimates in the final proposal.  The contractor must describe the proposed relationship with OMH for request, defect and change management processes in conjunction with ITIL methodology. The OMH technical review team may require the vendor to provide OMH an on-site presentation of their technical approach.   
Information Technology Questions:
1. Security

a. What are the levels of security granularity that can be instituted 

b. How are patient’s records isolated by a particular security role group or caseload? 

c. How does the application support LDAP security?

d. How does the application support RSA token authentication?

e. Is there an Audit trail? If so, what level of detail and compliance for HIPAA/HiTech?

f. How does the application assure HIPAA compliance?

g. What is the internal application and infrastructure security?

h. What is the external infrastructure security?

i. What is the server configuration requirement?

j. How does the application ensure the integrity of the Medical Record?

k. Has the application's integrity ever been tested in a lawsuit?

2. Application and Infrastructure Architecture

a. What is the application written in?

b. What platform? Web, fat client?

c. What is the database?

d. What load balancing solutions apply to this implementation, including products and architecture?

e. Are there any single points of failure in the architecture?

f. Show us your development environment for building forms, tasks, modules, functions, database linkages, reports, workflow, and alerts. Provide enough information to allow an assessment of  the time needed and skill level necessary to customize the application via adding new forms/tasks/modules; adding fields to existing forms; adding response options to fields; adding validation rules; modifying underlying databases (or adding new tables); and adding/modifying workflow

g. How are end user usability engineering and human factors analysis incorporated into the design?

h. Do you have production environment benchmarks on how long it takes to complete certain tasks (e.g. mean & standard deviation time to complete individual orders and order sets, routine daily workflows?  Please refer to the demonstration scenarios listed in Exhibit 1 as a guide.

i. Have you done and published formal usability testing of their system and modules?

3. Hardware/Software

a. What is the preferred server hardware configuration based on OMH current hardware plan using IBM or Dell servers

b. What is the current install base, provide a list of all software levels (including OS) and third party software versions?

c. What bandwidths do you require to support a 3 second response time? Please see transaction profile below.

d. What are the desktop workstation requirements (OS, CPU, memory, etc)?

e. List of modules that the system resides in system 32 (desktop/server).

f. What is your desktop client distribution method?  Can you support Novell Landesk for remote desktop configuration and management?

4. Enterprise

a. What is the largest multiple hospital installation customer? - Number of hospitals

i. Number of servers – type, configuration and network connection speed?

ii. Performance charts for each of the transactions

b. Do you have an Entity Relationship diagram of the data structures?

c. Do you have a current data dictionary?

d. What are the backup and recovery mechanism?

e. What is the specific disaster recovery plan for a secondary data center including data replication and failover mechanism?

f. Do you have Data Export function?

g. How does the application search the database for the presence of a patient in multiple hospitals/providers?

h. How does the application handle a facility specific Medical Record Number and a system wide unique identifier for each patient?

i. Is there an algorithm for identifying potential patient matches? If so, what is its basis? (e.g. fuzzy, probabilistic matching and enterprise master person indices).

j. What is the procedure for merging records? How are differences in demographic data resolved?

k. What is the impact on interfaced systems of a record merge? Is there an auto-merge function that extends to interfaced systems?
l. Do have an HL 7 Interface?  Specifically to Cerner Laboratory Systems?
m. Does the application have the ability to modify screens locally?

n. Ability of a user to make screen changes (not data changes or rule changes)

o. How are Business Rules created and saved? Can this be a distributed permission and function?

p. Does the application have the ability easily produce and distribute hospital/ facility specific reports?

q. Does the application have a data archiving function? What is the technical and procedural implementation for archiving and how often is it performed?

r. How is archived data retrieved and what condition would trigger this action?

 5. Implementation

a. Do you have a technical implementation check list for end-user, hospital IT & central office IT.

b. Does the checklist include tasks & tests?

c. Is there a preferred sequencing of modules?

d. What is the time associated with each module?

e. How is HIPAA compliance assured?

6. Interfaces

a. How are interfaces with Cerner and other non-standard OMH systems accomplished, and what standards are used?

b. How are interfaces with billing systems accomplished, and what standards? Please reference the data migration process flows in Exhibit 3 for the HL7 requirement for reverse ADT + services to support OMH billing systems.

c. Does use of interfaces for other applications require a separate sign on?

d. How are differences in coding for clinical system interfaces resolved?

7. Access / Authentication

a. How rapidly can users switch (logoff of one user and logon of the next user) - e.g. how many seconds does it take.

b. How is role-based access to modules supported?

Transaction profile (referred to in item 3)

	Transaction Type
	#/week

	Patient Profile
	60K

	Patient forms by week
	38K

	Mass data entry by week
	8K

	Medications by week
	38k

	Labs by Week
	13k

	
	


